
SABINO

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

ratan @sharexindia.com Iratan@s-harexindia com]

fr".OIy, November 12,2019 12'22 PM

Sabino Caldeira
corp.relations@bseindia.com
iioL fransterf-ntimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)-

LosUmisplaced/u ntraceable shares

Dear Sir/ Madam,

As perthe Regulation 39(3)of SEBI (Listingobligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015,

we are sending herewith information pertaininl to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our

data base.

Client Name :

G.M.Brerveries
Limited

Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive
No.

No. of
Shares

Rea son

R00258 RAJASHREE

IOSHI

52834 7835301 -

7835400

100 Lost By

Holder

R00258 RAJASHREE

JOSHI

52835 7835401 -

783s500

L00 Lost By

Holder

R00258 RAJASHREE

JOSHI

s2836 7835501 -

7835600

100

100

1oo

I

hoo

100

Lost By

Holder

7835601 -

7835700

Lost BY

Holder

L*, By

Holder

Lost BY

Holder

I

lLost By

lHotd.,.

R00258 RAJASHREE

JOSHI

s2837

R00258 RAJASHREE

JOSHI

52838 7835701-
7835800

s01529 SUMAN
YASHWANT

JOSHI

62627 8814601 -

8814700

R00835 RASHMI RAJAN

IOSHI

55566 8108501 -

8108600

Thanks & Regards,
Ratan I RTA-Assistant ]

Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt' Ltd'
C-101, 24i Park,L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli

(West),
Mumbai - 400 083. lT:2851 56061 5644
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